
 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

Agenda Item No. 15e 
 
Date: 9/22/2020 
 
From: Successor Agency to the Irvine Redevelopment Agency  
 
Subject: Straw Vote of the Countywide Oversight Board Regarding Administrative Budget 
 
Recommended Action: 
Hold a straw vote regarding FY 2021-2022 Administrative Budget for the Irvine Successor Agency 

 
 
The Irvine Successor Agency (Successor Agency) requests a straw vote of the Administrative Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022.  The Successor Agency shall return in January with a request for final approval of 
the Administrative Budget with the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS). 
 
As the Successor Agency winds down its activities, there is a corresponding reduction in the administrative 
costs.  For Fiscal Year 2020-2021, the approved administrative costs are $150,000, whereas the prior year’s 
the approved administrative costs were $250,000. For Fiscal Year 2021-2022, the Successor Agency is 
requesting $100,000 for its administrative costs. A portion of the administrative budget shall consist of staff 
time for the following personnel: 
 

• Director of Financial Management and Strategic Planning 
• Finance Officer 
• Senior Management Analyst 
• Treasury Specialist 
• Administrative Coordinator 

 
The Director of Financial Management and Strategic Planning oversees Successor Agency administration. 
The Finance Officer oversees Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) funding distribution per 
agreements. The Senior Management Analyst develops the annual ROPS and administrative budget, 
prepares staff reports for Successor Agency meetings, manages distribution of RPTTF funding per 
agreements, and processes invoices for the Successor Agency. The Treasury Specialist monitors and tracks 
RPTTF payments received by the Successor Agency. The Administrative Coordinator processes staff 
reports for the Successor Agency. 
 
In addition to staff time, the administrative budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 shall include attorney and 
consultant services, administrative overhead, and materials and supplies. The breakdown of the 
administrative budget is provided in Attachment 1. 
 
Staff Contact(s) 
 
Angie Burgh 
Senior Management Analyst 
Email – aburgh@cityofirvine.org 
Phone – 949-724-6036 
 

mailto:aburgh@cityofirvine.org


 

 
Attachments 
 

1. Draft Administrative Budget 
2. FY 20-21 Approved ROPS and Administrative Budget 
3. FY 20-21 ROPS DOF Final Determination Letter  
4. FY 19-20 Approved ROPS and Administrative Budget 
5. FY 19-20 ROPS DOF Final Determination Letter 

 



City of Irvine Successor Agency
Administrative Budget
ROPS 21-22

Administrative Budget Description Estimated Cost
Attorney Fees Counsel for Successor Agency 25,000$   
Consultant Fees Annual audits for financial statement 20,000$   
Administrative Overhead Share of Civic Center operating costs (e.g., IT 

technology, utilities, maintenance)
10,000$   

Materials and Supplies Duplicating, postage, printing, office supplies 3,800$   
SUBTOTAL: 58,800$   

Position Duties Salaries and Benefits 
Estimated Cost

Director of Financial Management 
and Strategic Planning

Oversees Successor Agency administration 3,400$   

Finance Officer Oversees RPTTF funding distribution per 
agreements

5,450$   

Senior Management Analyst Develops annual ROPS and administrative 
budget for submission to County Oversight 
Board and Dept. of Finance; prepares staff 
reports for Successor Agency meetings; 
manages distribution of RPTTF funding per 
agreements; processes invoices for Successor 
Agency

29,600$   

Treasury Specialist Tracks RPTTF funding received 1,400$   
Administrative Coordinator Prepares Successor Agency agenda items 1,350$   

SUBTOTAL: 41,200$   

TOTAL: 100,000$   
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